
From: Kimberly M. Wilson
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Cc: Michael Barrett; David Adkins
Subject: Marathon Water Transfer Line
Date: Friday, August 22, 2014 11:05:02 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Marathon Water Transfer line final C-141.pdf

Mike,
 
Attached please find the initial C-141 for the above referenced release along with the groundwater
 data, site maps and lab data.  We did an emergency spill response and excavated the impact area to
 an depth of  2.5-feet deep down to rock, some places a little deeper.  May we have permission to
 backfill and close this project?
 
Thank you.
 
Respectfully,
 
Kimberly M. Wilson
Project Manager
Talon/LPE
408 West Texas Avenue
Artesia, New Mexico  88210
Office:  575.746.8768
Fax:  575.746.8905
Cell:  575.602.3826
Emergency: 866.742.0742
Email:  kwilson@talonlpe.com
Web: www.talonlpe.com
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From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
To: "Kimberly M. Wilson"; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Cc: Michael Barrett; David Adkins
Subject: RE: Marathon Water Transfer Line
Date: Tuesday, August 26, 2014 4:41:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Kimberly,
 
OCD will require the site to be delineated (vertical and horizontal) prior to approving any
 remediation plan or closure request. In most instances, removing visibly identifiable contaminated
 soils as an immediate response action is encouraged, but OCD will require the delineation results
 before proceeding at this time.
 
This release occurred on 7/10/14 and will be assigned NMOCD Tracking Number: 2RP-2457.  It is
 currently not in the system, but should be later tomorrow.
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.
 
Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
O: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857
F: 575-748-9720
 
 

From: Kimberly M. Wilson [mailto:kwilson@talonlpe.com] 
Sent: Friday, August 22, 2014 11:03 AM
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
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From: Sheldon Hitchcock
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: David Adkins; Kimberly M. Wilson
Subject: Lime Rock-Marathon Water Transfer Line
Date: Friday, October 31, 2014 2:49:10 PM
Attachments: 20141031140759073.pdf

Heather,
 
The work plan for the Marathon Water Transfer Line is attached. Please review it and let me know if
 you have any questions. Thank you.
 
Respectfully,
 
Sheldon L. Hitchcock
Project Manager
Talon/LPE
408 West Texas Avenue
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
Phone: (575) 746-8768
Cell: (575) 689-5198  
Fax: (575) 746-8905
Email:  slhitchcock@talonlpe.com
Web:  www.talonlpe.com
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
 they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains
 confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not
 disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by
 mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing,
 copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
 

mailto:slhitchcock@talonlpe.com
mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:dadkins@talonlpe.com
mailto:kwilson@talonlpe.com
mailto:slhitchcock@talonlpe.com
http://www.talonlpe.com/






























































































From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
To: "Sheldon Hitchcock"
Cc: David Adkins; Kimberly M. Wilson; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Lime Rock-Marathon Water Transfer Line
Date: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 8:57:00 AM

RE: Lime Rock * Marathon Water Transfer Line * 2RP-2457
 
Sheldon,
 
Your work plan is approved with the following exception:
-        Please extend the liner to include the area of S3.

 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
 investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
 human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
 responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.
 
Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District II
(575)748-1283 ext.101
 
 

From: Sheldon Hitchcock [mailto:slhitchcock@talonlpe.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 2:47 PM
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: David Adkins; Kimberly M. Wilson
Subject: Lime Rock-Marathon Water Transfer Line
 
Heather,
 
The work plan for the Marathon Water Transfer Line is attached. Please review it and let me know if
 you have any questions. Thank you.
 
Respectfully,
 
Sheldon L. Hitchcock
Project Manager
Talon/LPE
408 West Texas Avenue
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
Phone: (575) 746-8768
Cell: (575) 689-5198  
Fax: (575) 746-8905
Email:  slhitchcock@talonlpe.com
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District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
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